Lesley Griffiths AC/AM
Gweinidog yr Amgylchedd, Ynni a Materion Gwledig
Minister for Environment, Energy and Rural Affairs

Llywodraeth Cymru
Eich cyf/Your ref P-05-895 Welsh Government
Ein cyf/Our ref LG/00773/20

Janet Finch-Saunders AM
Chair of the Petitions Committee

Government.Committee.Business@gov.wales

07 April 2020
Dear Janet
Thank you for your letter of 24 March regarding Petition P-05-895, Rosa’s Legacy.

We are continuing to work closely with the AWNW who are looking at the support offered by
Local Authorities in Wales for pet owners who are unable, for a variety of reasons, to look
after their animals. The issue of charges levied by private vets is of course a business
decision but we are encouraging BVA to work with their members to advise the Welsh
Government on what is possible.

You will appreciate following the outbreak of Covid-19 some of our work areas have had to
become less of a priority. This is to ensure our delivery partners have prioritisation for
procedures as and when circumstances change and resources become limited. Our priority
is to continue to deliver services that protect public health, safeguard animals from statutory
diseases and to ensure animal welfare is not jeopardised.

We will arrange to meet with members of the AWNW, including the BVA, to discuss these
issues once priorities have changed and we will update you further when possible.

Regards
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Lesley Griffiths AC/AM
Gweinidog yr Amgylchedd, Ynni a Materion Gwledig
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Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

Bae Caerdydd - Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
Caerdydd « Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Lesley.Griffiths@llyw.cymru
CF99 1NA Correspondence.Lesley.Griffiths@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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